From: Gary Woodfield

To: Danielle Hickox Moore; Bobbie Lindsay; Margaret Zeidman; Julie Araskoq; Richard Kleid; Town Council; Town
Clerks Staff; Danielle Hickox Moore; Bobbie Lindsay

Subject: Carriage House

Date: Friday, February 09, 2018 10:30:13 AM

| have resided on Seaspray for 30 years. | provided a letter earlier expressing my opposition to the
Carriage House. A troubling issue overriding this entire matter is the Town’s rules on notice to those
potentially impacted by such a proposal. Whatever the range is for such notice (200 or 300 feet),
clearly, the impact of the Carriage House is well beyond that. The failure of our neighborhood to be

timely apprised of this request resulted in a belated opposition from the neighborhood. This is not

right or fair. Why should we be coming into this matter in the 7th inning? Our neighborhood is

totally united in its opposition which should be evident by the letter sent this past week. Our
position should not be compromised by having not been in a position to express our opposition
when this initially was presented to the Town.

Based upon this situation, | hope that you would consider a modification to the rules on who
receives notice based upon its impact. Thanks.

Gary Woodfield

Haile, Shaw & Pfaffenberger, P.A.
660 U.S. Highway One, Third Floor
North Palm Beach, FL 33408
Telephone: (561) 627-8100
Facsimile: (561) 622-7603

Email: gwoodfield@haileshaw.com

HAILE SHAW&
PFAFFENBERGER

—
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended for use
of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you
received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.
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